
RESOURCE MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 
April 20, 2016 

NOT APPROVED 
 

Committee Members Present: K. Graves, N. Ungermann, C. Crandall, D. Fanton (Absent: A. 
McGraw, T. O’Grady) 

Others Present: J. Adams, L. Bliven, C. Braack, H. Budinger, S. Burt, D. Decker, L. Edwards, 
L. Gridley, D. Healy, R. Hollis, J. Hopkins, L. Hunsberger, G. James, C. Jessup, K. 
LaForge, J. Margeson, T. Miner, D. Pullen, B. Riehle, T. Ross  

Media Present:  No media present.  

Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 1:00 p.m. by Resource Management 
Committee Chairman Karl Graves. 

Approval of Minutes 

A motion was made by Legislator Ungermann, seconded by Legislator Fanton, and 
carried to approve the Resource Management Committee minutes of March 16, 2016. 

Legislator Ungermann read an excerpt from the Town of Angelica Local Law No. 2, 
Section 4 of 2009 included with the last meeting minutes. From “Section 4: This prohibition shall 
not apply to commercial vehicles making business or house deliveries to businesses or 
residences along said roads; businesses or residents along the road, or public utility vehicles.” 
Mr. Ungermann stated nobody reads this section of the local law. He understands the town 
highway department’s concerns but according to this law, they cannot stop local deliveries. 
Legislator Ungermann mentioned that economic development is restricted by tightening laws 
and adding more regulations.     

County Historian 

 County Historian Craig Braack had nothing to report.  
 
Soil & Water Conservation 
 
Monthly Report  

Executive Director Scott Torrey submitted his monthly report. He highlighted a couple of 
items on his report. He stated the district has applied for grants for eight farms representing 
$480,000 in grant funding. There has been an increase in grant funding available for Soil & 
Water Conservation Districts statewide.  

 
Mr. Torrey discussed a letter he received requesting permission to use County-owned 

land near East Road in Angelica, NY, for 4-H club recreational activities including horse trail 
riding and cross-country skiing. County Attorney Tom Miner stated in past years there have 
been similar requests made. Mr. Miner advised that adding trails to the property provides 
exposure risks to the County. Legislator Ungermann stated that there are plenty of existing trails 
and opportunities within the County. He added groups such as the snowmobile clubs have 
organized and receive funding necessary to develop and maintain riding trails. Chairman 
Crandall mentioned the snowmobile trails have an established funding stream and group of 
committed individuals to manage and maintain the trail system. He welcomed the opportunity for 



Resource Management Committee Minutes 
March 20, 2016 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 
a horse group to organize and operate similar to the snowmobile trails group. Legislator Fanton 
noted that the public can access the property since it is not posted. Executive Director Scott 
Torrey agreed to reply to the request.   

 
Youth Bureau  

Monthly Report 
 Director Linda Edwards pre-filed her March monthly report. Ms. Edwards asked if 
anyone had any questions.  She highlighted a couple of items on her monthly report and stated 
the funding allocations from the state came in around $14.2M which representing an additional 
$413,000. She is waiting to hear the financial allocation plans from the state. Ms. Edwards 
reminded committee members of the Youth Bureau’s Annual Recognition Dinner that will take 
place tonight. She will be recognizing six youth. Legislator Root and Allegany County Tourism 
Executive Director Gretchen Hanchett will be speaking at the event. Ms. Edwards reported that 
she will not be in attendance at the next month’s meeting as she plans to attend the Top Cop 
Award Event. Legislator Healy thanked Linda and her staff for doing such a nice job. 
 
 
Cornell Cooperative Extension 
 
Monthly Report 
 Executive Director Laura Hunsberger and Agriculture and Natural Resource Issue 
Leader Lynn Bliven reported on current activities taking place including soil testing and planting. 
Ms. Bliven highlighted current programming including 4-H clothing review, evaluating heavy 
equipment, and tractor and machinery safety classes.  
 

Ms. Hunsberger reported they have been cleared to return to their building. She 
indicated they have plans for construction and noted the funding for renovation and construction 
projects is uncertain at this time. Legislator Healy asked how long Ms. Hunsberger and her staff 
had to relocate and she reported for approximately four months. She stated the difference in 
criteria for private ownership of a building is less prohibitive and is the reason they are able to 
return to the building. She stated they have several plans for remodeling and renovations 
depending on the funding availability.   
 

Legislator Decker stated he was at the Syracuse Carousel where they offered heavy 
equipment classes for youth. Ms. Hunsberger noted they provide classes for youth and stated 
that youth ages 14-16 that operate heavy equipment are required to complete the class. Ms. 
Bliven added that adults can participate in the class as well.  
 

Chairman Crandall reflecting back on the earlier conversation concerning County-owned 
property asked Ms. Hunsberger if she was aware of the request. She stated that she was and 
that she had received a letter also. Mr. Crandall stated there is 56,000 acres of state land in 
Allegany County and that it would require an organization or entity to manage and receive grant 
funding. Chairman Crandall asked Ms. Hunsberger if she would assist Mr. Torrey with a 
coordinated response.  
 

Legislator Ungermann noted that he attended a community farm dinner in Chautauqua 
County with more than 300 participants. He asked what we can do to increase our turnout. Ms. 



Resource Management Committee Minutes 
March 20, 2016 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 
Hunsberger noted that Ms. Bliven has strong working relationships with the Chautauqua County 
folks and will glean information from them to increase participation. Ms. Bliven mentioned the 
agriculture format and the number of farms and businesses contributes to the attendance rates.      
    

Legislator Decker mentioned that the Finger lakes Trails website promotes local events 
activities, and Ms. Hunsberger noted their new website will allow them to link with other internet 
resources.  
 
Rushford Beach Update  

Interim County Administrator, John Margeson informed committee members on the 
status of the lease renewal. Former County Administrator, Mitch Alger, wrote a letter to the 
Rushford Lake Recreational District addressed to Mr. Joseph Manna requesting to renew the 
lease according to the same terms in November 2015. Mr. Margeson reported that Mr. Manna 
replied and outlined some concerns and requested the County address his concerns prior to 
renewing the lease agreement between Allegany County and the Rushford Lake Recreational 
District. Mr. Margeson explained his concerns including eradicating the NYSDEC-confirmed wild 
parsnip weeds that border the property, repairing the gate, replacing the fence, adding liability 
protection language to cover the district as part of the written agreement, and operating the 
swim area Labor Day weekend. Mr. Margeson noted that Allegany County Attorney Tom Miner 
reviewed and agreed that the language put forth by Mr. Manna was reasonable and acceptable. 
Mr. Margeson noted that although we aim to hire a diverse group of lifeguards, a majority of our 
lifeguards are college students, and most return to school prior to the Labor Day weekend. He 
noted the County will make every effort to keep the swim area operational through the holiday 
weekend, however; its operation will depends on the availability of lifeguards per NYS 
Department of Health regulations. Legislator Graves noted that in the past the County has hired 
lifeguards late in the season to meet this gap. Legislator Healy noted that area schools may be 
avenues to recruit additional lifeguards that won’t have to return to college. Legislator Graves 
mentioned utilizing the Sheriff’s Department to patrol the swim area in the event that it is closed 
may be necessary to prevent unsupervised swimming. Mr. Margeson commented that every 
effort will be made to hire a diverse group of lifeguards in order to keep the swim area open 
Labor Day weekend. He noted we have already received five applications for lifeguards and 
generally begin operations mid-May. Given the short time frame, Mr. Margeson is requesting 
permission to renewal the lease agreement with the Rushford Lake Recreational District as 
discussed following a motion by Legislator Fanton, seconded by Chairman Crandall, and 
carried.         

  

Adjournment 

 There being no further business to come before the Committee, the meeting was 
adjourned at 1:46   p.m. following a motion by Legislator Fanton, seconded by Legislator 
Ungermann, and carried. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
Jodi Adams 
Assistant to the County Administrator  


